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Diamond Williams

From: Collins, Angela [acollins@cgrdc.com)

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 9:34 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Kathryn Cowdery

Subject: Docket No. 110231-TP - Notice of Withdrawal of Waiver Request

Attachments: Birch-Cordia Florida Withdrawal of Waiver Request. pdf
The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W,, Suite 950
Washington, D.C. 20006
202.862.8930 (telephone)
202.862.8958 (fax)
acollins@cgrdc.com

Docket No. 110231-TP- Request for Expedited Waiver of Slamming Rules in
Connection with a Transaction

This document is being filed on behalf of Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a
Birch Telecom d/b/a Birch d/b/a Birch Communications.

The total number of pages is 1.

The document is a notice of withdrawal of the request for a waiver filed July 20,
2011.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela Collins

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950
Washington, D.C. 20006
202.862.8930 (telephone)
202.862.8958 (fax)
acollins@carde.com
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The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual
and/or entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete the original message from your system. Thank you.
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IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice comtained in
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Request for expedited waiver of carrier selection )
requirements of Rule 25-4.118, FA.C.,duetoa )
transaction in which Birch Telecom of the South, ) Docket No. 110231-TP
Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch )
Communications will acquire substantially all of )
the telecommunications assets and customers of )

)

Cordia Communications Corp.

Dated: July 28, 2011

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF REQUEST FOR WAIVER

Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch Communications
(“Birch™) and Cordia Communications Corp. (“Cordia”} hereby provide notice of the withdrawal
of their request for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code, and any other
regulations deemed applicable to the authorization and verification of changes in
telecornmunications providers (“Waiver Request™) filed July 20, 2011 in the above-referenced
docket. The Parties understand that, due to recent legislative and rule changes, a waiver of the
Commission’s rules is no longer necessary to consummate the transaction discussed in the
Waiver Request.

Respectfully submitted,

(fugte

Angela F. Collins

Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950
Washington, D.C. 20006
202-862-8930 (telephone)
866-255-0185 (facsimile)
acollins@cgrdc.com

Counsel for Birch Telecom of the South, Inc.
dba Birch Telecom dba Birch
Communications
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